Municipal Offices: 66 Charlotte Street

/ Port Colborne, Ontario L3K 3C8 - www.portcolborne.ca
PORT COLBORNE 1905.228.8031 r905.834.5746
Legislative Services £ charlotte.madden@portcolborne.ca

July 10, 2025

Email: premier@ontario.ca

The Honourable Doug Ford

Premier of Ontario

Main Legislative Building, Queen’s Park
Toronto, ON M7A 1A5

Email: peter.bethlenfalvy@pc.ola.org
The Honourable Peter Bethlenfalvy
Minister of Finance

7 Queen’s Park Cres.

Toronto, ON M7A 1Y7

Dear Honourable Doug Ford and Honourable Peter Bethlenfalvy:

Re: City of Port Colborne Supports the City of Pickering regarding Raising Ontario
Works (OW) and Ontario Disability Support Program (ODSP)

Please be advised that, at its meeting of July 8, 2025 the Council of The Corporation of the City
of Port Colborne supported the resolution received from the City of Pickering regarding Raising
Ontario Works (OW) and Ontario Disability Support Program (ODSP).

The City of Pickering resolution is attached for your consideration.

Sincerely,

€. Taddon

Charlotte Madden
City Clerk

ec: Michael Parsa, Minister of Children, Community and Social Services
Raymond Sung Joon Cho, Minister for Seniors and Accessibility
Niagara Region MPPs, Jeff Burch, Wayne Gates, Sam Oosterhoff, Jennifer Stevens
Christine Clark Lafleur, Executive Director, Port Cares
The Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM)
The Association of Municipalities (AMO)
All Ontario Municipalities


mailto:premier@ontario.ca
mailto:peter.bethlenfalvy@pc.ola.org
http://www.portcolborne.ca/
mailto:charlotte.madden@portcolborne.ca

